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PODUVAL Akash

From: Shirley Leong <shirley@dpco.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 8 November 2022 10:22 AM
To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey
Cc: 'Daniel Poon & Co.'
Subject: S2M04E8O - [EXTERNAL] Pre-repair inspection - Our Ref: DP.sl.11999.22.VMW    Your 

ref: SH 7480J 
Attachments: DP.11999.22.VMW - 08112022.pdf; SMM 2885C - GIA REPORT.pdf; SH 7480J - LTA 

SEARCH RECEIPT.pdf; SH 7480J - LTA SEARCH.pdf

Categories: Akash

ACCIDENT ON 03 NOVEMBER 2022 INVOLVING SMM 2885C AND SH 
7480J ALONG THOMSON ROAD  
 
Dear Sirs,  
 
We refer to the above matter.  
 
We enclosed herewith our Pre-repair inspection letter of today’s date for your attention.  
 
Kindly revert.  
 
 
 
Yours faithfully, 
  
Shirley (Claims Administrator) 
for Daniel C. K. Poon 
Advocate & Solicitor 
   

  

 
133 New Bridge Road 
#11-02 Chinatown Point 
Singapore 059413 
Tel: +65 6227 2469 
Fax: +65 6225 2579 
E-mail: law@dpco.com.sg 
  
Note: We do not accept service of Court documents via email 

 
This email is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please inform us and then delete it from your system; you 
should not copy, disclose, or distribute its contents to anyone nor act in reliance on this email, as this is prohibited and 
may be unlawful. 
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